

# **Agenda – Homeless Advisory Board Meeting**

## **December 3, 2015**

- I. Thank you Greg and Paul R. for the improved room to house all the donations -
  - a. Words from Greg? And Ken?
  
- II. Donations - we seem to have a surplus and the support staff has some ideas
  - a. From the Community - Christmas
  - b. From our district staff
  
- II. Update on Evergreen School Program: Angie and Tami
  
- III. Update on SOS program
  
- IV. Update on the Chicken Dinner - was a success
  
- V. Update on Wilder Survey
  
- VI. Transportation - a continued issue. About 30% of my week is spent transporting - I would like to propose an idea :) A school shuttle system - can I look for grant funding? What are my limitations?